
2016-03-24 Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

Thursday, March 24, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD)

11603 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 96161



 AGENDA
 
 

 12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
 

 13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT
 

 2016-02-24 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
 
 

 14.1. Approval of Meeting Minutes
 

 14.2. Financial Report
 

 14.3.1. Cahill Call Coverage Agreement.pdf
 
 

 14.3. Contracts
 

 14.4. Board Resolutions
 

 2016-02-25 Regular BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
 
 

 Financial Report - February 2016.pdf
 

 14.3.2. Fountain - Physican Recruitment Agreement.pdf
 
 

 14. CONSENT CALENDAR
 

 15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

 2016-03-24 Regular BOD Meeting_FINAL Agenda.pdf
 
 

 ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda
 
 

 12.1. National Doctor's Day
 

 13.1. Medical Staff Report.pdf
 
 

 14.4.1. 2016-03 Resolution National Doctors Day.pdf
 
 

Meeting Book - 2016-03-24 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

03/24/16 Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Page 5

Page 9

Page 10

Page 12

Page 16

Page 28

Page 59

Page 99

Page 2 of 146



 15.1.1. TFHD Status Summary 12.31.15_2.pdf
 
 

 15.1.2. TFHD FDP Current Project Expenditure Summary
12.31.15.pdf
 
 

 15.1.3. TFHD FDP MC Expenditure Summary 12.31.15.pdf
 
 

6:20 PM 15.1. Quarterly Facilities Development Update
Rick McConn & Mike Geney

 15.1.4. TFHD FDP MC Non Qualified Expenditure Summary
12.31.15.pdf
 
 

 15.2. TFHD Values.pdf
 
 

 15.3. Renaming of the Women and Family Department.pdf
 
 

 15.4. ABD-12 Conduct for Business By TFHD Board of Directors.pdf
 
 

 

 17.1. 2016-03-17 Governance Committee_Agenda.pdf
 
 

 17.2. 2016-03-22 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf
 
 

 17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
 

 18.1. CEO BOD Report 2016_0324.pdf
 
 

 18.2.1. CIO Board Update for March 2016.pdf
 
 

 18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
 

 15.5. Kopp - Revised Consulting Engagement Letter.pdf
 
 

 16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF
NECESSARY
 

 17.3. 2016-03-07 Community Benefit Committee_Agenda.pdf
 
 

 18.2.2. Director of Governance and Community Development
Staff Report
Ted Owens
Oral Report

 ITEMS 19 - 24: See Agenda

Page 100

Page 101

Page 102

Page 107

Page 108

Page 120

Page 121

Page 131

Page 136

Page 138

Page 140

Page 142

Page 144

Page 3 of 146



 25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
 

 

 MeetingEvaluationForm.pdf
 
 

 26. ADJOURN
 

Page 146

Page 4 of 146



Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, March 24, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 

 
4. INPUT AUDIENCE:   

This is an opportunity for members of the public to comment on any closed session item appearing before the Board on this 
agenda. Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Clerk of the Board 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.   

 
5. CLOSED SESSION:   

5.1. Report Involving Trade Secrets (Health & Safety Code § 32106)   
Proposed New Program: One (1) items 
Estimated date of public disclosure: 05/31/2016 
 

5.2. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))   
A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board on the advice of its legal counsel, based on 
the below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against 
the District. 
 
Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation but which the District believes are not yet known 
to potential plaintiff or plaintiffs. (Gov. Code 549.56.9 (e)(1)) 

 

5.3. Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: Compliance Committee Report – Closed Session 
Number of items: One (1) 
 

5.4. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))   
A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board on the advice of its legal counsel, based on 
the below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against 
the District. 
 
Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation but which the District believes are not yet known 
to potential plaintiff or plaintiffs. (Gov. Code 549.56.9 (e)(1)) 

 
5.5. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))   

A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board on the advice of its legal counsel, based on 
the below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against 
the District. 
 

Page 5 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
March 24, 2016 AGENDA– Continued 

 

Page 2 of 4 

The following facts and circumstances known to plaintiff regarding - Other: Medical Negligence in 
Diagnosis, Care and Treatment.  (Gov. Code § 54956.9(e)(2)) 
 

5.6. TIMED ITEM – 5:30 p.m. – Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: Medical Staff Credentials 
 

5.7. Approval of Closed Session Minutes 
02/25/2016 
 

6. DINNER BREAK 
APPROXIMATELY 6:00 P.M. 

 
7. OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER 

 
8. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
9. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 

 
10. INPUT – AUDIENCE  

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  Please state your 
name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be submitted to the Board Clerk 24 
hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Board cannot take 
action on any item not on the agenda.  The Board may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer 
a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 
 

11. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
This is an opportunity for members of the Employee Associations to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.   

 
12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

12.1. National Doctor’s Day 
 

13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 
13.1. Medical Staff Report ................................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

 
14. CONSENT CALENDAR 

These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They will be acted upon by the Board without discussion.  
Any Board Member, staff member or interested party may request an item to be removed from the Consent Calendar 
for discussion prior to voting on the Consent Calendar. 

14.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings 
  02/24/2016, 02/25/2016 .......................................................................................... ATTACHMENT  

14.2. Financial Report 
 Financial Report- February 2016............................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

14.3. Contracts 
14.3.1. Cahill – TFHD Call Coverage Agreement .......................................................... ATTACHMENT 
14.3.2. Fountain – Physician Recruitment Agreement................................................ ATTACHMENT 

14.4. Resolutions 
14.4.1. 2016-03 National Doctor’s Day Recognition ................................................... ATTACHMENT 

Page 6 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
March 24, 2016 AGENDA– Continued 

 

Page 3 of 4 

15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 
15.1. TIMED ITEM – 6:20 PM – Quarterly Facilities Development Update ................. ATTACHMENT 

Rick McConn and Mike Geney will provide a quarterly update of the Facilities Development 
Plan (FDP; includes updates pertaining to the Measure C Projects and related Owner and 
Regulatory Scope Modifications.  

15.2. Tahoe Forest Hospital District Values ................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
Board will review and consider for approval the proposed revised Values for Tahoe Forest 
Health District. 

15.3. Renaming of the Women and Family Department ............................................. ATTACHMENT 
Board will consider for approval a renaming of the Women and Family Department upon 
opening of the new unit. 

15.4. ABD-12 Policy Revision ........................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
Board will review and consider for approval revisions to ABD-12 Conduct for the Business by 
TFHD Board of Directors policy. 

15.5. Approval of Revised Engagement Agreement .................................................... ATTACHMENT 
Board will review and consider for approval a revised engagement with Walter Kopp, Medical 
Management Services. 
 

16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 

17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 
17.1. Governance Committee Meeting– 03/17/2016 ...................................................... ATTACHMENT 
17.2. Finance Committee Meeting – 03/22/2016 ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 
17.3. Community Benefit Committee Meeting – 03/07/2016 ........................................ ATTACHMENT 
17.4. Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee Meeting – No meeting held in March. 
17.5. Quality Committee Meeting – No meeting held in March. 
 

18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
These reports are provided for information only and not intended for discussion. Any Board Member may request discussion on 
an item, additional information from staff related to items included in a report, or request a topic be placed on a future agenda 
for further discussion. 

18.1. CEO Strategic Updates ............................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
 CEO will provide updates related to his key strategic initiatives. 
18.2. Staff Report(s) 

18.2.1. CIO Board Report ............................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
18.2.2. Director of Governance and Community Development Staff Report 

 
19. AGENDA INPUT FOR UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 
20. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 
21. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 

 
22. CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY  

22.1. Report Involving Trade Secrets (Health & Safety Code § 32106)   
Proposed New Program: Four (4) items 

Page 7 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
March 24, 2016 AGENDA– Continued 

 

Page 4 of 4 

Estimated dates of public disclosure: 05/31/2016, 06/30/2016, 07/31/2016, 12/31/2016 
 

23. OPEN SESSION  
 

24. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF NECESSARY 
 

25. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 
25.1. Approval of Board Resolution 2016-04 ............................................................. *ATTACHMENT 

Board will review and consider for approval a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Tahoe 
Forest Hospital District Delegating Certain Authority to the Chief Executive Officer. 

26. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT ........................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
The Board will identify and discuss any occurrences during the meeting that impacted the effectiveness 
and value of the meeting. 
 

27. ADJOURN   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District is April 28, 2016, 11603 
Donner Pass Rd., Truckee, CA.  A copy of the Board meeting agenda is posted on the District’s web site (www.tfhd.com) at 
least 72 hours prior to the meeting or 24 hours prior to a Special Board Meeting. 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices on 
the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate 
participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or 
other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 8 of 146

http://www.tfhd.com/


 
 
TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 
DATE:  March 16, 2016 

 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS – OPEN MEETING 
MARCH 24, 2016 

 
 

REFERRED BY: 
 

AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

RECOMMEND 
 

 
MEDICAL STAFF - A motion was made, seconded and carried to recommend approval of the 

following to the Board of Directors: 
Approved 

1. Department of Emergency 
Medicine  

The Emergency Medicine Department recommended approval of the following at 
their meeting on 3/8/16: 

 Annual Policy Approvals – Emergency Medicine 
 Annual Review - Emergency Medicine Privilege Form 
 

Recommend 
approval 

2. Executive Committee The Medical Executive Committee recommended approval of the following revised 
policy: 

 Annual Review: Dues and Fees 
 

Recommend 
approval 

 

Page 9 of 146



 

Page 1 of 2 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

Wednesday, February 24, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. 
Foundation Conference Room – Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

10976 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, CA 96161  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 8:37 a.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board:    Charles Zipkin, Board President; John Mohun, Secretary; Karen Sessler, Board Member  
 
Staff:  Crystal Betts, CFO; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 
 
Other:  Gary Hicks 
 
Absent: Dale Chamblin, Treasurer 

 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
No public comment was received. 

 

5. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
No public comment was received. 

   

6. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 
6.1. Refinancing of General Obligation Bonds – Series B 

CFO and Gary Hicks reviewed the refinancing of General Obligation Bonds – Series B. 
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Sessler, to approve 
Resolution 2016-01 as presented. Roll call vote taken. 
AYES: Directors Mohun, Sessler and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
Gary Hicks departed the meeting at 9:01 a.m. 
 

6.2. Chief Executive Officer Incentive Compensation Goals 
Discussion was held on CEO Incentive Compensation Goals. 

 
Director Chamblin joined the meeting at 9:16 a.m. 
 
 

Page 10 of 146



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 24, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

 

Page 2 of 2 

2016 Financial Goals – 50% 
 

1. Achieve target of an operating income (EBIDA) of $2,054,000 (1%). Incentive payment cannot 
make EBIDA drop below target. EBIDA must be achieved for any incentive compensation 
payment. 

2. Achieve target of 158 Days Cash on Hand. 
3. Achieve target of 60 Days in AR. 
4. Achieve target of 3.1% return on equity. 

 
Director Sessler departed the meeting at 9:50 a.m. 
Director Sessler returned to the meeting at 9:52 a.m. 
 
If all financial targets are achieved, CEO will receive 100% of 50% for total bonus. 
 

Strategic Goals – 50% 
 

1. Electronic Medical Record Platform (10%) - Develop a timeline that includes meeting Meaningful 
Use II in 2017 and hit timeline targets. 

2. Compliance (10%) - Develop a plan to achieve and maintain a robust Compliance Program to 
include: Physician Education, Physician Alignment Strategies, and complete contracts presented 
to the Board for approval. 

3. Quality/Patient Satisfaction (10%) - Continue to show measurable improvements in quality and 
patient satisfaction. 

4. Physician Alignment (10%) - Develop a plan for Physician Alignment to include care coordination, 
patient navigation and new models. 

5. Outmigration (10%) - Develop a plan to gather data on outmigration. 
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Mohun, seconded by Director Sessler, to approve the 
CEO Incentive Compensation Goals presented above for fiscal year 2016. Roll call 
vote taken. 
AYES: Directors Mohun, Chamblin, Sessler and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
7. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
No discussion was held. 

 
8. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 
No discussion was held. 

9. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT 
No discussion was held. 

 
10. ADJOURN   
Meeting adjourned at 11:18 a.m. 

Page 11 of 146



Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

Thursday, February 25, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. 
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Office 

11603 Donner Pass Rd, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board:    Charles Zipkin, Board President; Gregory Jellinek, Vice President; Dale Chamblin, Treasurer; John 
Mohun, Secretary; Karen Sessler, Board Member  
 
Staff:  Harry Weis, CEO; Crystal Betts, CFO; Jake Dorst, CIO; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 

 
Other:  Michael Colantuono, General Counsel 

 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 

 
4. INPUT AUDIENCE:   
No public comment was received. 
 
Open Session recessed at 4:01 p.m. 

 
5. CLOSED SESSION 
Discussion was held on privileged matters. 
 
6. DINNER BREAK 

APPROXIMATELY 6:00 P.M. 
 

7. OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER 
Open Session reconvened at 6:00 p.m. 

 
8. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
Board unanimously denied the claim listed under Item 5.3. 

 
9. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 

 
10. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
No public comment was received. 

 

11. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
No comments from the Employee Associations were received. 

Page 12 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 25, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 
12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

12.1. Becker Hospital Review ranked TFHD CIO, Jake Dorst, as top 100 to know in 2016. 
12.2. Board President reported on actions taken at the February 24, 2016 Special Meeting of the Board 

of Directors. 
 

13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 
13.1. Medical Staff Report 

Dr. Dodd presented the MEC report. 
 
ACTION:    Motion made by Director Mohun, seconded by Director Jellinek, to accept the MEC 

report items 1-6. 
AYES: Directors Sessler, Mohun, Chamblin, Jellinek and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
14. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Director Mohun pulled item 14.3.3. for clarification. 

14.1. Approval of Minutes of Meetings 
  01/19/2016, 01/28/2016, 02/01/2016, 02/02/2016  

14.2. Financial Report 
 Financial Report- Preliminary January 2016 

14.3. Contracts 
14.3.1. Kopp – Consulting Engagement Letter 
14.3.2. Legarza – Radiation Oncology Coverage Agreement 
14.3.3. Allen – TFHD Call Coverage Agreement 

 
ACTION:    Motion made by Director Chamblin, seconded by Director Mohun, to approve the 

consent calendar as presented without item 14.3.3.  
AYES: Directors Sessler, Mohun, Chamblin, Jellinek and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

15.1. Citizens Oversight Committee Annual Report 
Gerald Herrick presented the Citizens Oversight Committee (COC) Annual Report. 
 
Item 15.4. and Item 15.3. were heard before timed item 15.2.  
 

15.2. TIMED ITEM – 6:30 p.m. – Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report 
Jim Hook of The Fox Group presented the 2015 Corporate Compliance Program Annual Report. 
 
Discussion was held. 
 

15.3. TFHD Mission & Vision Statement 
Discussion was held. 

Page 13 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 25, 2015 DRAFT MINUTES– Continued 

 

Page 3 of 4 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Chamblin, seconded by Director Jellinek, to approve 
Resolution 2016-02 as presented. 
AYES: Directors Sessler, Mohun, Chamblin, Jellinek and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
15.4. Caremark Case Review 

Legal Counsel presented In re Caremark International Inc. Derivative Litigation to the Board. 
 
Discussion was held. 
 
16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
Discussion was held on Item 14.3.3.  
 
Legal Counsel advised the Board to get a clean, executed copy without a strikethrough of Article V, Section 
5.1 from the physician.   
 

ACTION:    Motion made by Director Chamblin, seconded by Director Mohun, to approve the 
contract with Legal Counsel advice to accept a clean copy with no insurance 
strikethrough. 
AYES: Directors Sessler, Mohun, Chamblin, Jellinek and Zipkin 
NAYS: None 
Abstention: None 

 
17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

17.1. Governance Committee Meeting– 02/17/2016 
Director Mohun provided an update from the Governance Committee meeting. 

17.2. Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee Meeting – 02/11/2016 
Director Zipkin provided an update from the Personnel-Retirement Subcommittee Meeting. 

17.3. Finance Committee Meeting – 02/22/2016 
Director Chamblin provided an update from the Finance Committee meeting. 

17.4. Quality Committee Meeting – 02/09/2016 
Director Jellinek provided an update from the Quality Committee meeting. 

17.5. Community Benefit Committee – No meeting held in February. 
 

18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
These reports are provided for information only and not intended for discussion. Any Board Member may request discussion on an 
item, additional information from staff related to items included in a report, or request a topic be placed on a future agenda for 
further discussion. 

18.1. CEO Strategic Updates 
CEO provided updates related to his key strategic initiatives. 
18.2. Staff Report(s) 
Staff reports will provide updates related to key strategic initiatives. 
 

19. AGENDA INPUT FOR UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
Community Benefit Committee will be meeting on March 7, 2016. 

Page 14 of 146



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
February 25, 2016 DRAFT MINUTES – Continued 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 
20. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
 
 
21. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 
None. 
 
22. CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY  
No additional closed session was held. 
 
23. OPEN SESSION  

 
24. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF NECESSARY 

25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT 
No discussion was held on this item. 
 
26. ADJOURN   
Meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

Page 15 of 146



Page 16 of 146



Page 17 of 146



Page 18 of 146



Page 19 of 146



Page 20 of 146



Page 21 of 146



Page 22 of 146



Page 23 of 146



Page 24 of 146



Page 25 of 146



Page 26 of 146



Page 27 of 146



14.3. Contracts 

Contracts redacted. 

Available for public viewing via a Public Records request. 



 1 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-03 

 
RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING MARCH 30, 2016 AS NATIONAL DOCTOR’S DAY 

 
 

WHEREAS, TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT (“District”) is a hospital district duly 
organized and existing under the “Local Health Care District Law” of the State of California; and 
 
WHEREAS, March 30th marks the annual observation of National Doctor’s Day; and 
 
WHEREAS, March 30, 1933 was the first observation of Doctor’s Day in Winder, Georgia where Dr. 
Charles B. Almond’s wife, Eudora wanted to have a day to honor physicians by mailing greeting 
cards and placing flowers on the graves of deceased doctors; and 
 
WHEREAS, this day was officially nationally established by federal law in 1990 to recognize 
physicians, their work, and their contributions to society and the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, all physicians who practice in the North Lake Tahoe and Truckee communities shall be 
recognized for performing critical diagnosis, treatment and care 365 days per year to countless people 
in need; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of the Tahoe Forest Hospital 
District hereby observes March 30, 2016 as National Doctor’s Day and dedicates that day to the 
recognition of the diverse and valuable work Doctors perform in the service of the North Lake Tahoe 
and Truckee region. 
  
PASSED AND ADOPTED at the meeting of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of Directors 
held on the 24th day of March, 2016 by the following vote:  

 
AYES:  ___________________________________________________________

  
NOES:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSTAIN: ___________________________________________________________

  
 
 
 

ATTEST:    
    

       
       
       
       
            
Charles Zipkin, M.D.    John Mohun    

 President, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District    Tahoe Forest Hospital District 

Page 99 of 146



Measure C Projects 96,605,793$               
Owner Scope Modifications 5,175,059$                 
Regulatory Scope Modifications 1,978,184$                 
FDP with Scope Modifications / Total Projects Cost 103,759,036$             
Development Completed  / Paid to Date (93%) (96,291,484)$              
Balance to Complete 7,467,552$                 
Measure C Fund Balance (5,533,945)                  *

Balance - TFHD Capital Requirement 1,933,607$                 
TFHD Capital Budget (1,705,795)$                

Variance 227,812$                    

* Measure "C" Interest Earned to Date $1,570,337

•
ο South Building complete Fall 2016
ο Remaining Projects within budget

• Campus-wide seismic compliance as of August 26, 2014.

•

• Permitting
(11) OSHPD permits issued to date

(5)  Town of Truckee permits issued to date 

No further permitting is required

233 prime contracts for construction issued to date and at present we are working with zero contractors regarding 
change order requests that are in dispute.

Facilities Development Plan
Tahoe Forest Hospital District

December 31, 2015

14 of 15 Measure C Projects complete.

 STATUS SUMMARY

Page 100 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current Project 
Estimate            

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

Current Projects 
with Scope 

Modifications
Status/Notes

Current Projects - Non Qualified Expenditures

ICU Renovations
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 629,394$             629,394$                -$                   620,367$               9,027$                99% -$                  629,394$                 
SOFT COSTS 315,407$             315,407$                -$                   315,407$               -$                    100% -$                  315,407$                 
CONTINGENCY 89,374$               89,374$                  -$                   71,534$                 17,840$              80% -$                  89,374$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 1,034,175$          -$                        1,034,175$             -$                   1,007,308$            26,867$              97% -$                  1,034,175$              Construction Complete

CT Scanner Replacement 
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 620,711$             620,711$                -$                   613,843$               6,868$                99% -$                  620,711$                 
SOFT COSTS 1,542,926$          1,542,926$             -$                   539,776$               1,003,150$         35% 5,081$              1,542,926$              
CONTINGENCY 124,142$             124,142$                -$                   108,637$               15,505$              88% -$                  124,142$                 
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 2,287,779$          -$                        2,287,779$             -$                   1,262,256$            1,025,523$         55% 5,081$              2,287,779$              Construction Complete

OR Exam Lights Replacement 
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 651,766$             651,766$                -$                   521,569$               130,197$            80% 258,924$          651,766$                 
SOFT COSTS 883,615$             883,615$                -$                   722,759$               160,856$            82% 96,441$            883,615$                 
CONTINGENCY COSTS 97,765$               97,765$                  -$                   62,397$                 35,368$              64% 53,265$            97,765$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 1,633,146$          -$                        1,633,146$             -$                   1,306,725$            326,421$            80% 408,630$          1,633,146$              Construction in Progress

NPC-2 Filings
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                     -$                        -$                   -$                       -$                    0% -$                  -$                         
SOFT COSTS 100,000$             -$                        -$                   66,418$                 33,582$              66% -$                  100,000$                 
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                     -$                        -$                   -$                       -$                    0% -$                  -$                         
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 100,000$             -$                        -$                        -$                   66,418$                 33,582$              66% -$                  100,000$                 Construction Complete

PROJECT SUMMARY COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) **** 5,055,100$          -$                        4,955,100$             -$                   3,576,289$            1,378,811$         72% 413,711$          4,955,100$              

Definitions:

Footnotes:
(2) Overage includes additional equipment costs, related OSHPD Fees and other fee reallocations.

** FDP Report dated 12/31/2015
*** Reconciled with TFHD General Ledger dated December 31, 2015.  Reference Application for Payment SOV located within applicable project section.

On or under budget
1-5% over budget
6% or beyond over budget

CURRENT PROJECTS - NON QUALIFIED EXPENDITURES COST SUMMARY 

Hard Costs = Administrative Requirements, Temporary Facilities, Execution Requirements, Site Construction, Concrete Construction, Masonry, Metals, Woods & Plastics, 
Thermal/Moisture Protection, Doors, Windows, Glazing, Finishes, Specialties, Equipment, Furnishings, Special Construction, Conveying Systems, Plumbing/Mechanical, 
Electrical.
Soft Costs = Equipment, Furniture, Signage, Preconstruction Services, Construction Scheduling, Architectural, Engineering, Testing & Inspections, IOR Testing, Agency 
Fees, State Review Fees (OSHPD), CM Fee, Insurance, Performance/Payment Bonding, Administrative Bond Contingency
Contingency Costs = Inflation, Unforeseen Conditions & Events

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 1 of 1

Page 101 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate           

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                
(*****)

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Project Expenditures

Cancer Center; Building + LINAC
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 10,217,781$       151,973$                10,369,754$          -$                   10,369,754$         -$                   100% -$                 10,369,754$      
SOFT COSTS 6,105,931$         6,449,302$            343,371$           6,105,931$           -$                   100% (18,440)$          6,105,931$        
CONTINGENCY 1,017,160$         1,036,975$            -$                   1,017,160$           -$                   100% -$                 1,017,160$        
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 17,340,872$       151,973$                17,856,031$          343,371$           17,492,845$         -$                   100% (18,440)$          17,492,845$      Construction Complete

Cancer Center; Sitework, Concrete Construction, Structural Steel
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 5,154,785$         5,154,785$            -$                   5,139,922$           14,863$             100% -$                 5,154,785$        
SOFT COSTS 4,421,594$         5,018,684$            597,090$           4,440,146$           (18,552)$            100% -$                 4,421,594$        
CONTINGENCY 515,479$            515,479$               -$                   511,790$              3,689$               99% -$                 515,479$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 10,091,858$       -$                        10,688,948$          597,090$           10,091,858$         -$                   100% -$                 10,091,858$      Construction Complete

Utility Bypass, Phase I
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 522,092$            522,092$               -$                   522,092$              -$                   100% -$                 522,092$           
SOFT COSTS 99,565$              130,145$               30,580$             99,565$                -$                   100% -$                 99,565$             
CONTINGENCY COSTS 78,314$              78,314$                 -$                   78,314$                -$                   100% -$                 78,314$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 699,971$            -$                        730,551$               30,580$             699,971$              -$                   100% -$                 699,971$           Construction Complete

Cancer Center; Utility Bypass, Phase II (Undergrounding)
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    525,199$                544,877$               (19,678)$            520,660$              4,539$               99% -$                 525,199$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    349,974$                349,974$               -$                   354,513$              (4,539)$              101% -$                 349,974$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    31,437$                  31,437$                 -$                   31,437$                -$                   100% -$                 31,437$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs+Soft Costs+Contingency Costs) -$                    906,610$                926,288$               19,678$             906,610$              -$                   100% -$                 906,610$           Construction Complete

Cancer Center; Equipment Upgrades
LINEAR ACCELERATOR EQUIPMENT 860,000$                860,000$               -$                   860,000$              -$                   100% -$                 860,000$           
CT SIMULATOR (Pet CT) -$                        82,528$                 82,528$             -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
CHILLER EQUIPMENT 111,536$                143,679$               32,143$             111,536$              -$                   100% -$                 111,536$           
IT EQUIPMENT 58,211$                  133,250$               75,039$             58,211$                -$                   100% -$                 58,211$             
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT -$                        69,633$                 69,633$             -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SNOW MELT SYSTEM 81,523$                  71,904$                 (9,619)$              81,523$                -$                   100% -$                 81,523$             
SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEM 99,257$                  99,257$                 -$                   99,257$                -$                   100% -$                 99,257$             
Revision of Construction Documents for Different Linear Accelerator 18,440$                  -$                       (18,440)$            18,440$                -$                   100% 18,440$           18,440$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    1,228,967$             1,460,251$            231,284$           1,228,967$           -$                   100% 18,440$           1,228,967$        Construction Complete

Cancer Center; CAC Recommended Upgrades
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    838,256$                847,281$               9,025$               838,256$              -$                   100% -$                 838,256$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    54,568$                  59,864$                 5,296$               51,626$                2,942$               95% -$                 54,568$             
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    84,728$                  84,728$                 -$                   87,670$                (2,942)$              103% -$                 84,728$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    977,552$                991,873$               14,321$             977,552$              -$                   100% -$                 977,552$           Construction Complete

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 28,132,701$       3,265,102$             32,653,942$          1,236,324$        31,397,803$         -$                   100% -$                 31,397,803$      

MEASURE C PROJECTS COST SUMMARY 

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 1 of 5

Page 102 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate           

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                
(*****)

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Project Expenditures

MEASURE C PROJECTS COST SUMMARY 

Office Relocations 
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 109,691$            -$                        111,305$               1,614$               109,691$              -$                   100% -$                 109,691$           
SOFT COSTS 281,988$            -$                        281,995$               7$                      281,988$              -$                   100% -$                 281,988$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 391,680$            -$                        393,300$               1,621$               391,680$              -$                   100% -$                 391,680$           Construction Complete

IT Data Center
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 899,833$            903,465$               3,632$               899,833$              -$                   100% -$                 899,833$           
SOFT COSTS 299,483$            301,122$               1,639$               299,483$              -$                   100% -$                 299,483$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 116,754$            121,740$               4,986$               116,754$              -$                   100% -$                 116,754$           
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 1,316,070$         -$                        1,326,327$            10,257$             1,316,070$           -$                   100% -$                 1,316,070$        Construction Complete

Central Plant Upgrades & Relocations; Utility Spine
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 2,640,481$         2,642,537$            2,056$               2,640,481$           -$                   100% -$                 2,640,481$        
SOFT COSTS 694,681$            824,282$               129,601$           694,681$              -$                   100% -$                 694,681$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 657,714$            658,011$               297$                  657,714$              -$                   100% -$                 657,714$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 3,992,876$         -$                        4,124,830$            131,954$           3,992,876$           -$                   100% -$                 3,992,876$        Construction Complete

Central Plant Upgrades & Relocations; Generator Building
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 2,150,583$         20,772$                  2,174,334$            2,979$               2,171,355$           -$                   101% -$                 2,171,355$        
SOFT COSTS 1,612,171$         1,655,159$            42,988$             1,612,171$           -$                   100% -$                 1,612,171$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 315,278$            315,278$               -$                   315,278$              -$                   100% -$                 315,278$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 4,078,032$         20,772$                  4,144,771$            45,967$             4,098,804$           -$                   100% -$                 4,098,804$        Construction Complete

Central Plant Upgrades & Relocations;  Modular Units, Phase I
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 418,497$            422,030$               -$                   418,497$              -$                   100% -$                 418,497$           
SOFT COSTS 574,317$            598,765$               24,448$             574,317$              -$                   100% -$                 574,317$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 245,335$            245,887$               552$                  245,335$              -$                   100% -$                 245,335$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 1,238,149$         -$                        1,266,682$            25,000$             1,238,149$           -$                   100% -$                 1,238,149$        Construction Complete

Central Plant Upgrades & Relocations; Modular Units, Phase II
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 4,800,719$         4,800,719$            -$                   4,800,719$           -$                   100% -$                 4,800,719$        
SOFT COSTS 1,083,872$         1,189,314$            105,442$           1,083,872$           -$                   100% -$                 1,083,872$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 180,640$            185,000$               4,360$               180,640$              -$                   100% -$                 180,640$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 6,065,231$         -$                        6,175,033$            109,802$           6,065,231$           -$                   100% -$                 6,065,231$        Construction Complete

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 15,374,288$       20,772$                  15,711,316$          394,965$           15,395,060$         -$                   100% -$                 15,395,060$      

Skilled Nursing Facility
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 3,372,928$         8,466$                    3,422,324$            40,930$             3,381,394$           -$                   100% -$                 3,381,394$        
SOFT COSTS 1,394,779$         -$                        1,496,355$            101,576$           1,394,779$           -$                   100% (110,567)$        1,394,779$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 342,232$            -$                        342,232$               -$                   342,232$              -$                   100% -$                 342,232$           
OSHPD AMC; Drywall / Hat Channel at Lid -$                    110,567$                -$                       (110,567)$          110,567$              (110,567)$          100% 110,567$         110,567$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 5,109,939$         119,033$                5,260,911$            31,939$             5,228,972$           -$                   102% -$                 5,228,972$        Construction Complete

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 2 of 5

Page 103 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate           

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                
(*****)

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Project Expenditures

MEASURE C PROJECTS COST SUMMARY 

Skilled Nursing; Storage TI at '66 Bldg
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SOFT COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   Conceptual Design in Progress

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 5,109,939$         119,033$                5,260,911$            31,939$             5,228,972$           -$                   102% -$                 5,228,972$        

ECC Flooring / Nurses Station
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    199,774$                217,550$               17,776$             199,774$              -$                   92% -$                 199,774$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) -$                    199,774$                217,550$               17,776$             199,774$              -$                   92% -$                 199,774$           Completed

Infill Projects; Phase I Dietary / RT / MR / Dietary Office / Staff Lockers 
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 2,722,504$         2,722,504$            -$                   2,665,549$           56,955$             98% -$                 2,722,504$        
SOFT COSTS 1,699,858$         13,970$                  1,713,828$            -$                   1,714,028$           (200)$                 100% -$                 1,713,828$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 898,541$            29,052$                  272,250$               (655,343)$          910,180$              17,413$             98% -$                 927,593$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 5,320,903$         43,022$                  4,708,582$            (655,343)$          5,289,757$           74,168$             99% -$                 5,363,925$        Construction Complete

Infill Projects; Interim Birthing at Western Addition
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 1,309,206$         1,309,206$            -$                   1,299,543$           9,663$               99% -$                 1,309,206$        
SOFT COSTS 640,928$            771,135$               130,207$           630,880$              10,048$             82% (44,250)$          640,928$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 130,921$            130,921$               -$                   129,953$              968$                  99% -$                 130,921$           
OSHPD AMC; Redesign Revisions -$                    47,965$                  -$                       (47,965)$            47,965$                -$                   100% 47,965$           47,965$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 2,081,055$         47,965$                  2,211,262$            82,242$             2,108,341$           (27,286)$            95% 3,715$             2,129,020$        Construction Complete

Infill Projects; Pharmacy Relocation
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 652,777$            652,777$               -$                   652,777$              -$                   100% -$                 652,777$           
SOFT COSTS 588,803$            631,283$               42,480$             588,803$              -$                   93% -$                 588,803$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 95,724$              127,292$               31,568$             95,724$                -$                   75% -$                 95,724$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 1,337,304$         -$                        1,411,353$            74,048$             1,337,304$           -$                   95% -$                 1,337,304$        Construction Complete

Infill Projects; Medical Records at '66 Building
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SOFT COSTS -$                    -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   Conceptual Design in Progress

Infill Projects; Final Personnel Move TI Office Space
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    250,000$                250,000$               -$                   248,172$              1,828$               99% -$                 250,000$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    125,000$                125,000$               -$                   122,808$              2,192$               98% -$                 125,000$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    30,000$                  30,000$                 -$                   24,718$                5,282$               82% -$                 30,000$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    405,000$                405,000$               -$                   395,698$              9,302$               0% -$                 405,000$           Ongoing

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 8,739,262$         495,987$                8,736,197$            (499,053)$          9,131,100$           104,149$           105% 3,715$             9,235,249$        

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 3 of 5

Page 104 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate           

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                
(*****)

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Project Expenditures

MEASURE C PROJECTS COST SUMMARY 

Emergency Department & Sterile Processing Department; Increment I
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 2,593,743$         2,593,743$            -$                   2,593,743$           -$                   100% -$                 2,593,743$        
SOFT COSTS 2,876,609$         2,907,826$            31,217$             2,876,609$           -$                   99% (21,990)$          2,876,609$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 236,999$            236,999$               -$                   236,999$              -$                   100% -$                 236,999$           
Redesign of Meds Room, Physicians Work, Air Curtain -$                    21,990$                  -$                       (21,990)$            21,990$                -$                   100% 21,990$           21,990$             
EQUIPMENT UPGRADES - ATS Upgrades -$                    -$                        -$                       -$                      -$                   100% -$                 -$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 5,707,351$         21,990$                  5,738,568$            9,227$               5,729,341$           -$                   100% -$                 5,729,341$        Construction Complete

Emergency Department & Sterile Processing Department; Increment II
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 4,534,232$         4,534,232$            -$                   4,534,232$           -$                   100% -$                 4,534,232$        
SOFT COSTS 2,135,294$         2,135,294$            -$                   2,179,365$           (44,071)$            102% 32,234$           2,135,294$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 1,725,651$         453,423$               (1,272,228)$       1,725,651$           -$                   100% -$                 1,725,651$        
EQUIPMENT UPGRADES - Trump Exam Lights -$                    68,362$                  68,362$                 -$                   68,362$                -$                   100% -$                 68,362$             
UPGRADES - Casework 5,218$                    -$                       -$                   5,218$                  -$                   100% 5,218$             5,218$               
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 8,395,177$         73,580$                  7,191,311$            (1,272,228)$       8,512,828$           (44,071)$            118% 37,452$           8,468,757$        Construction Complete

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 14,102,528$       95,570$                  12,929,879$          (1,263,001)$       14,242,169$         (44,071)$            110% 37,452$           14,198,098$      

Fluoroscopy / Nuc Med Upgrades / Diagnostic Imaging Equipment Replacement
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 533,565$            619,422$               85,857$             533,565$              -$                   100% -$                 533,565$           
SOFT COSTS 1,616,669$         1,575,493$            (41,176)$            1,616,669$           -$                   100% -$                 1,616,669$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 92,913$              92,913$                 -$                   92,913$                100% 92,913$             
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 2,243,147$         -$                        2,287,828$            44,681$             (2) 2,243,147$           -$                   100% -$                 2,243,147$        Construction Complete

South Building; Birthing / Dietary Phase II
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 13,033,262$       13,033,262$          -$                   9,107,853$           3,925,409$        70% 3,139,224$      13,033,262$      
SOFT COSTS 5,355,106$         5,980,895$            -$                   5,122,750$           858,145$           96% 307,296$         5,355,106$        
CONTINGENCY COSTS 1,262,026$         1,262,026$            -$                   560,016$              702,010$           44% 103,228$         1,262,026$        
EQUIPMENT UPGRADES - Headwalls, Exam Lights, IT Equipment, A&E Fees -$                    307,465$                307,465$               -$                   -$                      307,465$           0% -$                 307,465$           
Administrative Requirements 661,325$            -$                        -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 661,325$           
CMU Wall Upgrades at 52 Bldg -$                    150,000$                150,000$               -$                   -$                      150,000$           0% -$                 150,000$           
CMU Wall Upgrades at 66 Bldg -$                    150,000$                150,000$               -$                   -$                      150,000$           0% -$                 150,000$           
OSHPD CO #16; Dietary Revisions -$                    70,188$                  70,188$                 -$                   -$                      70,188$             0% -$                 70,188$             
OSHPD CO #18; 2nd Floor Layout Revisions -$                    186,184$                186,184$               -$                   -$                      186,184$           0% -$                 186,184$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS 20,311,719$       863,837$                21,140,020$          -$                   14,790,619$         6,349,401$        70% 3,549,748$      21,175,556$      Construction in Progress

South Building; Birthing Fourth LDR
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    286,428$                286,428$               -$                   -$                      286,428$           0% -$                 286,428$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    187,720$                187,720$               -$                   -$                      187,720$           0% -$                 187,720$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                    42,964$                  42,964$                 -$                   -$                      42,964$             0% -$                 42,964$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    517,112$                517,112$               -$                   -$                      517,112$           0% -$                 517,112$           Construction in Progress

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 4 of 5

Page 105 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate           

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete                
(*****)

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Project Expenditures

MEASURE C PROJECTS COST SUMMARY 

South Building; Phase 5 Interim Birthing
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs -$                    359,951$                746,422$               -$                   -$                      359,951$           0% -$                 359,951$           
SOFT COSTS -$                    112,310$                172,765$               -$                   -$                      112,310$           0% -$                 112,310$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS -$                        37,321$                 -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 -$                   
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    472,261$                956,508$               484,247$           -$                      472,261$           0% -$                 472,261$           Construction in Progress

South Building; Continuity Phase 
HARD COSTS: Construction Costs 996,982$                996,982$               -$                   968,576$              28,406$             97% -$                 996,982$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                    996,982$                996,982$               -$                   968,576$              28,406$             97% -$                 996,982$           

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 20,311,719$       2,850,192$             23,610,622$          484,247$           15,759,195$         7,402,716$        67% 3,549,748$      23,161,911$      

Master Planning
SOFT COSTS 802,508$            802,508$               -$                   802,508$              -$                   100% -$                 802,508$           
CONTINGENCY COSTS 81,951$              81,951$                 -$                   77,193$                4,758$               94% -$                 81,951$             
CAMPUS SIGNAGE PLAN 78,075$                  85,000$                 6,925$               78,075$                -$                   100% -$                 78,075$             
SECURITY UPGRADES 28,738$                  75,000$                 46,262$             28,738$                -$                   100% -$                 28,738$             
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) 884,459$            106,813$                1,044,459$            53,187$             986,514$              4,758$               94% -$                 991,272$           Ongoing

PROJECT SUMMARY COSTS (Hard Costs + Soft Costs + Contingency) **** 96,605,793$       7,153,243$             104,205,373$        512,943$           96,291,484$         7,467,552$        89% 3,590,915$      103,759,036$    

Definitions:

Footnotes:
(2) Overage includes additional equipment costs, related OSHPD Fees and other fee reallocations.

* Project Descriptions located within applicable project section.
** FDP Report dated 12/31/2015
*** Reconciled with TFHD General Ledger dated December 31, 2015.  Reference Application for Payment SOV located within applicable project section.
**** Total Owner Scope Modifications $5,175,059 Regulatory Scope Modification $1,978,184
*****Balance to Finish is calculated from FDP with Scope Modifications less Total Amount PTD

On or under budget
1-5% over budget
6% or beyond over budget

Contingency Costs = Inflation, Unforeseen Conditions & Events

Hard Costs = Administrative Requirements, Temporary Facilities, Execution Requirements, Site Construction, Concrete Construction, Masonry, Metals, Woods & Plastics, 
Thermal/Moisture Protection, Doors, Windows, Glazing, Finishes, Specialties, Equipment, Furnishings, Special Construction, Conveying Systems, Plumbing/Mechanical, 
Electrical.
Soft Costs = Equipment, Furniture, Signage, Preconstruction Services, Construction Scheduling, Architectural, Engineering, Testing & Inspections, IOR Testing, Agency Fees, 
State Review Fees (OSHPD), CM Fee, Insurance, Performance/Payment Bonding, Administrative Bond Contingency

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 5 of 5

Page 106 of 146



Tahoe Forest Hospital District
Facilities Development Plan December 31, 2015

PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                              
(*)

 Current FDP 
Estimate        

(**) 

 Owner / 
Regulatory Scope 

Modifications 

Board Approved          
Bid / Budget

Variance Footnotes
 Total Amount 

PTD                        
(***)

Balance to 
Complete

% 
Complete

QTR Actual   
(Q4 2015)

FDP with Scope 
Modifications

Status/Notes

Measure C Projects - Non Qualified Expenditures

Cancer Center; Building + LINAC
PERSONAL PROPERTY 1,281,523$            1,246,012$            (35,511)$            1,281,523$           -$                   100% -$                 1,281,523$        
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  1,281,523$            1,246,012$            (35,511)$            1,281,523$           (35,511)$            100% -$                 1,281,523$        Complete

Skilled Nursing Facility
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  56,582$                 391,614$               335,032$           56,582$                -$                   100% -$                 56,582$             
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  56,582$                 391,614$               335,032$           56,582$                -$                   100% -$                 56,582$             Complete

Infill Projects; Phase I Dietary / RT / MR / Dietary Office / Staff Lockers 
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  116,280$               116,280$               -$                   145,973$              (29,693)$            126% -$                 116,280$           
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  116,280$               116,280$               -$                   145,973$              (29,693)$            126% -$                 116,280$           

Infill Projects; Interim Birthing at Western Addition
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  49,180$                 15,396$                 (33,784)$            49,180$                -$                   319% -$                 49,180$             
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  49,180$                 15,396$                 (33,784)$            49,180$                -$                   319% -$                 49,180$             

Infill Projects; Pharmacy Relocation
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  5,477$                   2,372$                   (3,105)$              5,477$                  (3,105)$              100% -$                 5,477$               
SUBTOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  5,477$                   2,372$                   (3,105)$              5,477$                  (3,105)$              100% -$                 5,477$               

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  170,937$               134,048$               (36,889)$            200,630$              (32,798)$            117% -$                 170,937$           Complete

Emergency Department & Sterile Processing Department; Increment 2
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  753,881$               708,123$               (45,758)$            762,771$              (54,648)$            108% 8,587$             753,881$           
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  753,881$               708,123$               (45,758)$            762,771$              (54,648)$            108% 8,587$             753,881$           

Fluoroscopy / Nuc Med Upgrades / Diagnostic Imaging Equipment Replacement
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  5,500$                   5,500$                   -$                   5,500$                  -$                   100% -$                 5,500$               
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  5,500$                   5,500$                   5,500$                  -$                   100% -$                 5,500$               Complete

South Building / Birthing / Dietary Phase II
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  750,272$               973,312$               973,312$           17,380$                955,932$           2% -$                 750,272$           
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  750,272$               973,312$               973,312$           17,380$                -$                   0% -$                 750,272$           

Non-Measure C Design Contingency
PERSONAL PROPERTY -$                  150,000$               -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 150,000$           
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS -$                  150,000$               -$                       -$                   -$                      -$                   0% -$                 150,000$           

PROJECT SUMMARY COSTS -$                  2,414,814$            2,750,486$            1,235,944$        -$          1,561,615$           (68,309)$            57% -$                 2,414,814$        

* Project Descriptions located within applicable project section.
** FDP Report dated 12/31/2015
*** Reconciled with TFHD General Ledger dated December 31, 2015.  Reference Application for Payment SOV located within applicable project section.

On or under budget
1-5% over budget
6% or beyond over budget

MEASURE C PROJECTS - NON QUALIFIED EXPENDITURE COST SUMMARY 

TFHD Facilities Development Plan Cost Model 12.31.15.xlsx 1 of 1

Page 107 of 146



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

Board Executive Summary 

By:   Jayne O’Flanagan 
 Chief Human Resources Officer 

DATE: March 24, 2016 

Thank you for giving us an opportunity to review the current values and the expected 
behaviors to meet them.  We began with a review of the current values and immediately 
recognized a need for a change.   The current values and a short list of expectations 
follow: 

 Quality-holding ourselves to the highest standards and having personal integrity in
all we do

 Understanding-being aware of the concerns of others, caring for and respecting
each other as we interact

 Excellence-doing things right the first time, on time, every time; being accountable
and responsible

 Service-service with a smile, appreciating difference and anticipating needs
 Teamwork-looking out for those we work with, finding ways to support each other

in the jobs we do

We would like to replace Service with Stewardship.  We feel the change in the mission 
statement to come back to focusing on our community gives us an opportunity to also 
focus staff on their responsibility to be responsible stewards.  The following statement 
would replace Service. 

 Stewardship-be a community steward in the care, handling and responsible
management of resources while providing quality healthcare

The training of this value would focus on ethical decision making, planning for change and 
being agile.  This changes, along with the change in the mission and vision, will be a focus 
of training at the Town Hall meetings. 

On a separate note we would like to change the People foundation to read “Best Place to 
Work, Practice and Volunteer” to recognize the vital role volunteers play in supporting the 
organization.     

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Human Resources requests board approval of the revised TFHD values. 

Page 108 of 146



Page 109 of 146



Page 110 of 146



Page 111 of 146



Page 112 of 146



Page 113 of 146



Page 114 of 146



Page 115 of 146



Page 116 of 146



Page 117 of 146



Page 118 of 146



Page 119 of 146



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
Board Executive Summary 

 
  By: Jim Sturtevant,  
   Director of Acute  
   Services 
   
 
   DATE:  March 18, 2016 
 
 
ISSUE:   Renaming of the Women and Family Department to: 
 
Joseph Family Obstetrics and Newborn Care 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The Physicians and Staff of the Women and Family Department have requested that we 
rename our department once we move to our new home in September.   The staff 
submitted suggestions and we narrowed it down to three choices for the Administrative 
Council’s consideration: 

1.       Joseph Family Obstetrics and Newborn Care  (understanding that Martha Simon 
would have to secure usage of the Joseph name – this was our favorite choice 
reflecting the history of the founding of TFH) 

2.       Obstetrics and Newborn Care 

3.       Obstetrics / Labor and Delivery 
 
The Administrative Council met on March 1st and decided on “Joseph Family Obstetrics 

and Newborn Care” 
 
On March 17th Martha Simon, Foundation Director met with the trustees of the Joseph 

Trust and they are honored to endorse the renaming of the Women & Family 
department to the “Joseph Family Obstetrics and Newborn Care”   

 
This renaming would honor the Joseph Family’s generous donation of the land upon which 
Tahoe Forest Hospital campus now rests, and the continuous support of the Joseph 
Trust’s annual donations to the Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation since 1951. 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:   
 
Approval of renaming of the Women and Family Department to “Joseph Family 
Obstetrics and Newborn Care” upon opening of our new unit. 
 

Page 120 of 146



ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 1 of 8 

Tahoe Forest Health System
Title:  Guidelines For Business By 
The Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
Board of Directors 

Policy/Procedure #:  ABD-12 

Responsible Department:  Board of Directors 

Type of policy Original Date: Reviewed Dates: Revision Dates: 

Board 8/90 3/08: 1/12; 1/14 1/10, 6/14; 12/15 

Medical Staff 

Departmental 

Applies to:   System    Tahoe Forest Hospital    Incline Village Community Hospital 

PURPOSE: 

To explain the guidelines for the Board of Directors in conducting business for the District. 

To clarify the requirements of state law for public meetings while conducting business and 
meetings on behalf of the District. 

POLICY: 

In an effort to make known to any interested party the general guidelines for the conduct of 
business by the Board of Directors of the Tahoe Forest Hospital District, the following 
compendium of provisions from the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Bylaws and the Ralph M. 
Brown Act, hereinafter referred to as Brown Act, is hereby established. 

PROCEDURE: 
1.0 Officers Of The Board of Directors 

1.1 The officers of the Board of Directors are:  President, Vice President, Secretary 
and Treasurer.  

1.2 The officers shall be chosen every year by the Board of Directors at a Board 
Meeting in December and each officer shall hold office for a one-year term or 
until such officer's successor shall be elected and qualified or until such officer is 
otherwise disqualified to serve.  The person holding the office of President of the 
Board of Directors may serve two successive terms by unanimous vote taken at 
a regularly scheduled meeting.  The office of President, Vice President, 
Secretary and Treasurer shall be filled by members of the Board of Directors. 
The office of Clerk shall be filled by the Chief Executive Officer. 

2.0 Meetings Of The Board of Directors 

2.1 Regular Meetings:   Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held the 
fourth Thursday of each month at 6:00 PM at a location within the Hospital 
District Boundaries.  The regular meeting shall begin with Open Session 
business in accordance with California Open Meeting Laws.  Regular meetings 
will adjourn by 10:00 PM unless extended by a majority vote of Board Members 

Page 121 of 146



 

ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 2 of 8 

present.  The notice for meetings of the Board of Directors and Board 
Committees shall be posted per the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

2.2 It is the duty, obligation, and responsibility of the Board President and Board 
Committee chairpersons to call for Board of Directors and Board Committee 
meetings and meeting locations.  This authority is vested within the office of the 
Board President or the Board Committee chair and is expected to be used with 
the best interests of the District, Directors, staff and communities we serve. 

2.3 Special Meetings:   Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held from 
time to time as specified in the District Bylaws and with the required 24 hours 
notice as stated in the Brown Act.  

2.3.1 The President of the Board, or three directors,  may call a special meeting 
in accordance with the notice and posting provisions of the Brown Act . 

2.3.2 Special meetings shall be called by delivering written notice to each 
Board member and to the public in compliance with the Brown Act (to 
each local newspaper of general circulation and radio or television station 
requesting notice in writing), including providing a description of the 
business to be transacted.  Board members may dispense with the 
written notice provision if a written waiver of notice has been filed with the 
Clerk before a meeting convenes.  

2.3.3 No business other than the purpose for which the special meeting was 
called shall be considered, discussed, or transacted at the meeting. 

2.4 Emergency Meetings:  Emergency meetings may be called in the event of an 
emergency situation, defined as a crippling disaster, work stoppage or other 
activity which severely impairs public health, safety or both, as determined by a 
majority of the Board, or in the event of a dire emergency, defined as a crippling 
disaster, mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened terrorist activity so 
immediate and significant that requiring one hour notice before holding an 
emergency meeting may endanger the public health, safety, or both as 
determined by a majority of the board.   

2.4.1 In the case of an emergency situation involving matters upon which 
prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened disruption 
of public facilities, then a one (1) hour notice provision as prescribed by 
the Brown Act is required.  In the event telephone services are not 
working, notice must be given as soon as possible after the meeting. 

2.4.2 No business other than the purpose for which the emergency meeting 
was called shall be considered, discussed, or transacted at the meeting. 

2.5 Closed Session Meetings:   Closed Session meetings of the Board of Directors 
and Board committees may be held as deemed necessary by members of the 
Board of Directors or the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to the required notice 
and the restriction of subject matter as defined in Government Code Section 
54950 et seq. (Brown Act). Under no circumstances shall the Board of Directors 
order a closed session meeting for the purposes of discussing or deliberating, or 
to permit the discussion or deliberation in any closed meeting of any proposals 
regarding: 

2.5.1 The sale, conversion, contract for management, or leasing of any District 
health care facility or the assets thereof, to any for-profit or nonprofit 

Page 122 of 146



 

ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 3 of 8 

entity, agency, association, organization, governmental body, person, 
partnership, corporation, or other district. 

2.5.2 The conversion of any District health care facility to any other form of 
ownership by the District. 

2.5.3 The dissolution of the District. 

2.6 Teleconferencing: Any regular, special, or emergency meeting at which 
teleconferencing is utilized shall be conducted in compliance with the provisions 
of the Brown Act.  These include: 

2.6.1 Teleconferences must comply with the rest of the Brown Act 

2.6.2 All votes taken by teleconference must be taken by roll call 

2.6.3 Agendas must be posted at all teleconference locations 

2.6.4 Each teleconference location must be identified in the agenda 

2.6.5 Each teleconference location must be accessible to the public 

2.6.6 At least a quorum of the Board must participate from locations within the 
District boundaries  

2.6.7 The agenda must provide for public comment at each teleconference 
location. 

2.7 All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be chaired by members of the Board 
of Directors in the following order:  President, Vice President Secretary or in the 
absence of all officers, another director selected by the Board to do so at the 
meeting in question.  

3.0 Activities/Meetings of Board Committees 

3.1 Board committees will undertake the activities of the committee as outlined in the 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District Bylaws.  In addition, each standing committee will 
annually establish committee goals, and such goals will be presented to the 
Board of Directors for approval.   

3.2 In order that Board standing committees function in the most efficient manner, 
the length of committee meetings will be kept to a reasonable length.  Further, 
the most critical topics will be placed at the beginning of committee agendas to 
ensure their review in a timely manner. 

4.0 Meetings Open to the Public 

All meetings of the Board of Directors and Board standing committees are open to the 
public with the exception of the Closed Session portion of such meetings. 

5.0 Notices of Meetings of the Board of Directors and Board Standing Committees Supplied 
to the Public 

Notices of any Regular or Special meeting of the Board of Directors and Board standing 
committees shall be mailed to any interested party who has filed a written request for 
such notice.  The request must be renewed annually in writing.   

6.0 Board and Board Standing Committee Agenda Packets for Members of the Public 

Page 123 of 146



 

ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 4 of 8 

6.1 Board and Board standing committee agendas and agenda materials are 
available for review by any interested party at the administrative offices or at the 
Board or Board standing committee meeting itself.   

6.2 Any requests from the public for Board and Board standing committee agenda 
packets shall be filled within a reasonable amount of time.  Any member of the 
public requesting a Board or Board standing committee agenda packet with all 
attachments shall be charged $.10 per page for such material.  The charge is 
only intended to capture direct costs associated with complying with public 
requests for documents.  In no way do we attempt to profit from this activity; but 
only seek to remain fiscally prudent and provide equity of service while 
maintaining easy access.  Additionally, any members of the public being able to 
demonstrate true indigence shall be exempted from the fee per page charges.  
An agenda packet with all attachments shall be made available for use by any 
interested party at all Regular and Special meetings of the Board of Directors and 
Board standing committee meetings.  Agenda packets are also posted to the 
District’s website. 

7.0 Public Input at Meetings of the Board of Directors and Board Standing Committee 
Meetings 

On each agenda of Regular and Special meetings of the Board of Directors and Board 
standing  committee meetings there shall be a provision made for input from the 
audience.  The Board of Directors or Board standing committee may impose a time limit 
for such public input.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, items which have not previously been 
posted on the meeting agenda may not be discussed or acted upon at that meeting by 
the Board of Directors with the following exceptions: 

7.1 If a majority of the Board of Directors determines that an emergency situation 
exists as defined under the "Emergency Meetings" section of this policy, or 

7.2 If two-thirds of the Board of Directors' full membership is present and agree an 
item needs to be placed on the agenda for prompt action and that fact came to 
the attention of the District after the agenda was posted, or 

7.3 If the item was previously posted in connection with a meeting which occurred no 
more than 5 days prior to the date on which the proposed action will be taken. 

8.0 Preparation Of The Agenda For Board or Board Standing Committee Meetings 

8.1 Placing of Items On The Agenda By Members Of The Public: 

8.1.1 As provided for in Government Code Sections 54950-54962 (Brown Act) 
pertaining to public input, the District will provide an opportunity for 
members of the public to address the Board on any matter within their 
subject matter jurisdiction at monthly, regularly scheduled meetings.  It is 
the desire of the Board of Directors to adhere to legislative requirements 
and conduct the business of the District in a manner so as to address the 
needs and concerns of members of the public. 

8.1.2 Members of the public are directed to contact the President of the Board 
of Directors, a Director of the Board or the Chief Executive Officer at least 
two weeks prior to the meeting of the Board of Directors at which they 
wish to have an items placed on the agenda for discussion/action.  
Requests to Directors of the Board will be referred to the Chief Executive 
Officer for follow up. While the District values public input, the Board and 

Page 124 of 146



 

ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 5 of 8 

District staff ccontrol meeting agendas and the District has no obligation 
to agendize a matter requested by a member of the public. If a matter is 
not agendized, the person seeking to discuss it may raise it in the public 
comment portion of a meeting. 

8.2 The Chief Executive Officer and Executive Assistant, with input from members of 
the Board, shall prepare the agendas for the meetings of the Board of Directors 
or Board standing committees.  Items to be placed on the Board agenda should 
be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer or the Executive Assistant no later 
than 10 days prior to the Board meeting. The power of Directors to place matters 
on an agenda is noted in section 12.9 of this Policy. 

8.3 The format for agendas of meetings of the Board of Directors will be as follows 
unless the Board or Chief Executive Officer otherwise directs: 

8.3.1 Call to Order 

8.3.2 Roll Call 

8.3.3 Clear the Agenda/ Items Not on the Posted Agenda 

8.3.4 Input – Audience 

8.3.5 Medical Staff Report 

8.3.6 Consent Calendar 

8.3.7 Chief Executive Officer’s Report 

8.3.8 Additional Administrative Reports 

8.3.9 Presentations/ Staff Reports 

8.3.10 Board Committee Reports/Recommendations 

8.3.11 Items for Board Discussion And/Or Action 

8.3.12 Agenda Input For Upcoming Committee Meetings 

8.3.13 Items for Next Meeting 

8.3.14 Board Members Reports/Closing Remarks 

8.3.15 Closed Session if necessary  

8.4 The Board of Directors wishes to facilitate input from members of the Medical 
Staff.  When possible, items of concern to the members of the Medical Staff will 
be placed as a timed item in the agenda as appropriate within the format as 
detailed above to minimize the demands on the time of the Medical Staff 
members.. 

8.5 The Board President and the Chief Executive Officer will create a "Consent 
Calendar" for those items on the agenda which are reasonably expected to be 
routine and non-controversial.  The Board of Directors shall consider all of the 
items on the agenda marked Consent Calendar at one time by vote after a 
motion has been duly made and seconded.  If any member of the Board of 
Directors or hospital staff requests that a consent item be removed from the list 
of consent items prior to the vote on the Consent Calendar, such item shall be 
taken up for separate consideration and disposition. Members of the public may 
request a Board Member to do so on their behalf. 

Page 125 of 146



 

ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 6 of 8 

8.6 If available, minutes of Board standing committee meetings will be included in 
Board agenda packets.  If not available, the agenda for the committee meeting 
will be included.  Recommendations from the Board standing committee to the 
Board of Directors will be highlighted at the beginning of the minutes for ease of 
presentation. 

8.7 The President of the Board of Directors will approve the agenda before its 
distribution. 

9.0 Notification by Board Member of Anticipated Absences 

In the event a Board Member will be out of the area or unable to participate in a meeting, 
the Board Member is requested to provide notification to the Executive Assistant with 
information including the dates of absence, best method of contact, applicable telephone 
and fax numbers, and, if possible, a mailing address.  If you do not wish to be contacted 
in the event of an emergency, you must acknowledge that written notices will be 
provided to your permanent address.  

10.0 Minutes Of Meetings Of The Board Of Directors And Board Standing Committees 

Minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors and Board standing committees shall be 
taken by the Executive Assistant.  The minutes shall be transcribed by the Executive 
Assistant and reviewed by the Chief Executive Officer prior to submittal to the Board of 
Directors or Board committees for review and approval at their next regularly scheduled 
meeting. 

11.0 Special Rules/Robert's Rules Of Order 

Introduction:  The Board of Directors has adopted Robert's Rules Of Order, Revised as 
the framework to guide discussion and actions within the Board of Directors' meetings 
and its subsidiary committee structure.  With acknowledgement that the Tahoe Forest 
Hospital Board of Directors is somewhat different in form, membership and objective 
than is captured in Robert's Rules, the placement of "Special Rules" is appropriate to 
facilitate superior deliberation and decision making.  With Robert's Rules providing the 
basis for debate and action, the following procedures and/or expectations shall take 
precedence over Robert's Rules of Order, Revised: 

12.0 Discussion/Debate 

12.1 As is practical, staff oral summaries shall precede motions. 

12.2 Invited outside presenters, such as our auditors, accountants, legal counsel shall 
offer their comments and documentation prior to a motion being introduced by 
one of the Board Members. 

12.3 Brief questions to fill in knowledge gaps or to provide clarification should be 
posed prior to motion language being introduced. This is not an opportunity for 
Board Members to state their views on the substance of a matter. 

12.4 Any Board committee input or recommendations should be presented prior to a 
motion.  Again, brief questioning for clarification may be engaged in prior to 
motions; this is not an opportunity for Boardmembers to state their views on the 
substance of a matter. 

12.5 Public input/comments regarding items not on the agenda will be sought at the 
beginning of Board/Board standing committee meetings.  Public input/comments 
regarding agendized items will be sought during the consideration of these items, 
before action is taken, at Board/Board standing committee meetings. It is noted 

Page 126 of 146



ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 7 of 8 

that presentations from outside organizations may be referred to a Board 
Committee by the Board President for the formulation of a recommendation to 
the Board of Directors. 

12.6 At any point during a Board of Directors meeting any member may request, by 
motion that the Board go into "Committee of the Whole" to discuss any item on 
the agenda.  Structurally, a motion is made to "go into Committee of the Whole to 
discuss item “x”, a second is received, and a vote is taken.  Simple majority rules 
on the matter.  Such discussions are intended to act as an opportunity to present 
opinions and a fact, and/or receive input from other Board members in the 
absence of an "action" motion directly under consideration.  To leave "Committee 
of the Whole" discussions and return to the agenda, or to present a motion for 
action, the Chair can pose that we have exhausted the topic, and by consent 
adjourn the Committee of the Whole and return to the Board agenda.   

12.7 Or, if any member wishes to close the Committee of the Whole discussion, 
he/she can ask for such action, by motion, and receiving a second the request to 
move on will be voted upon.  Again, simple majority rules on the matter. 

12.8 A separate and distinct area of the agenda shall be devoted to discussion items. 
This section is intended to serve the function of allowing the Directorship an 
opportunity to engage in free flowing information and opinion exchanges without 
the necessity of relating one's thoughts to a pending action item or motion.  
When the Chair calls for this section of the meeting, we are in de-facto 
“Committee Of The Whole" discussion.  Topics such as emerging trends, long 
range plans, events and the like are most appropriately considered within this 
format.   

12.9 On each Board agenda there will be an "agendized" item asking for member 
input for future topics. A member can ask that a topic be placed on next month's 
agenda for discussion.  The item will be placed on next month’s agenda unless 
another Board Member objects, in which case the simple majority rules. 

13.0 Voting/Motions 

13.1 Any member of the Board of Directors may introduce or second a motion, 
including the Board President or other currently presiding officer.  All members, 
including the Board President, are encouraged to vote on all motions presented 
while in attendance unless required to abstain by a conflict of interest or other 
law.  If a Director’s vote is not discernible, it the shall be recorded as in favor of 
the motion. 

13.2 Recording of the vote shall be first done by voice vote, with exception going to 
resolutions that require a roll call vote as a matter of law.  Any member may 
request a roll call vote on any motion; such requests will not require a second 
and shall be performed at once. 

13.3 "Secret ballots" or any other means of casting anonymous or confidential votes 
are strictly prohibited per law.  All votes shall be recorded and be available for 
public review.  

13.4 Unless otherwise noted, all Board related business, whether in committee or 
Board session (open or closed) shall be conducted in a fashion compliant with 
Robert's Rules of Order, Revised as modified by this Policy.  The Board formally 
adopts this method of conducting business to ensure that all Board affairs are 

Page 127 of 146



ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 8 of 9 

conducted in an equitable, orderly and timely fashion.  Parliamentary procedures 
are seen as a valuable tool for proper conduct in meetings, and should provide a 
degree of standardization in regards to other governmental interests, facilitating 
the public's understanding (and other governmental bodies' understanding) our 
actions. 

14.0 Urgent Decisions 

In the event that an urgent or emergent decision or action is required by the Board prior 
to a regularly scheduled meeting, the President of the Board, or a majority of the Board 
members, may call a special board meeting or an emergency meeting to take action. 

15.0 Contingent Approval 

15.1 In the event the Board approves an item at a Board meeting in which all of the 
terms, conditions, restrictions, commitments, etc. are clearly defined, but which 
such provisions have not been formalized in contracts or other appropriate 
documentation, the Board may give preliminary approval to the Chief Executive 
Officer to execute the contract or other appropriate documentation, contingent 
upon the following:  

15.1.1 the terms are not substantively altered from those previously approved, 

15.1.2 all involved parties to the transaction or agreement are notified in writing 
of the contingent approval of the terms pending ratification by the Board, 
and 

15.1.3 the final terms and documentation are approved or rejected by the Board 
at a subsequent Board meeting. 

15.2 If the terms of the supporting documentation are substantively different than 
those previously approved at the public meeting, then approval must be obtained 
at a subsequent board meeting. 

16.0 Board Member Request for Information 
16.1 Individual Board Members who may  request data from the District shall fill out by 

completing a Board of Directors Information Request Form indicating the specific 
information requested. 
16.1.1 The CEO will review the request to determine material availability, 

sensitivity, necessary resources and anticipated cost (if any) of 
production. 

16.1.2 Should the CEO determine that materials are not readily available,  
sensitive in nature or costly to produce, the CEO may defer to a decision 
of the Board of Directors to fulfill the request. 

16.1.3  All approved requests by the CEO and/or the Board of Directors will be 
produced and distributed to each member of the Board of Directors. 
directing  deny or 

Related Policies/Forms: Inspection And Copying of Public Records ABD-14, Board of Directors 
Information Request Form 
References:  Ralph M. Brown Act (CA Govt Code §54950), Governance Institute 
Policy Owner:  Clerk of the Board 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Page 128 of 146

InspectionAndCopyingofPublicRecords.doc


ABD-12GuidelinesFortheConductofBusinessByTFHDBoardofDirectors 2016_0314 
Page 9 of 9 

Approved by:  Chief Executive Officer 

Page 129 of 146



Date:

Requested by:

Information

Requested:

Requested 

Delivery Date:

Signature:

FOR ADMIN USE

Data readily available? YES NO

Internal? External?

Estimated time to complete:

Estimated cost:

Board approval (Y/N)

Date completed: Completed by:

Information provided: 

Board of Directors Information Request Form

Page 130 of 146



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

Board Executive Summary 

By: Harry Weis 
CEO 

DATE: March 17, 2016 

ISSUE:    
Agreement with Walter Kopp of Medical Management Services needs to be extended. 

BACKGROUND: 

Tahoe Forest Health District (TFHD) has a critical need for physician medical group 
strategic and operational improvement services, especially in support of our # 1 Board of 
Director affirmed critical strategy of a thoughtful “makeover” of our physician services 
service line to make it sustainable in a rapidly changing world and to move it forward each 
year closer to “best practice.” 

TFHD is seeing increased turnover in its medical staff because of many varied medical 
staff practice models and increasing operational challenges in each of these models. 

Just as we have thoughtful agreements with at least two law firms, we also need a 
thoughtful agreement for physician services. 

All work before it commences, has been or will be personally approved by me. I have 
meetings at least weekly with Walter Kopp and Brian Gregory, our internal Director of 
Physician Services for this critical service line. 

The agreement costs the District nothing if the CEO does not assign any duties or projects 
to Walter Kopp, but is extremely valuable to really set the stage for a host of critical 
improvements in our physician service line during calendar year 2016, laying a foundation 
for future years. 

The Medical Staff, TFHD Board of Directors and the community recently received a Phase 
I report from ECG Healthcare Consulting on a strategic model to develop a thoughtful 
“integrated healthcare system” with our physicians which is incremental each year and 
which is flexible to allow multiple types of physician practices to come together as a team 
to achieve a true system of care for all resident in our region. 

A Partial List of Key Work as we look ahead: 

1. I propose that Walter Kopp and his team members coupled with Brian Gregory
complete all Phase II strategy work proposed by the ECG Healthcare Consulting team. 

Page 131 of 146



This strategic path will be less costly and more efficient than using ECG as many or most 
of the action steps proposed by ECG have to be completed by Walter and Brian on a high 
urgency basis based on challenges arising within our medical staff practices.   Even if we 
chose to hire ECG, Walter would need to supervise all work they would perform so that we 
never had two groups accidentally working on the same topic.   Our goal is to fully 
complete all foundational operational structures as proposed by ECG and bring them to life 
during calendar year 2016. 

2.  We have many critical medical staff contract renewals over the next several weeks and 
months that need equitable yet improved terms that move us closer to best practices each 
year. 

3.  We have many medical group operational improvements that need to be managed into 
existence over the next several weeks and months with the part time advice of Walter via 
Brian and his team. 

4.  We have two or more medical groups that are foundational to TFHS that need critical 
strategic and operational assistance in the next few weeks and months. 

5.  We have several medical staff recruitments to accomplish in the near future. 

6.  Other duties as assigned and as noted in Medical Management Services agreement.   

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approval of expanded agreement with Walter Kopp of Medical Management Services. 
 
This new agreement once approved by the Board of Directors will supercede all earlier 
agreements with Medical Management Services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 132 of 146



Page 1 

M e d i c a l M a n a g e m e n t S e r v i c e s

19 Fern Lane (415) 488-5786 
San Anselmo, CA  94960 Email walter@walterkopp.com 

March 14, 2016 

Harry Weis 
Chief Executive Officer 
Tahoe Forest Healthcare District 
10121 Pine Ave 
Truckee, CA 96161 

Dear Harry,  

I enjoyed working with you and your team to recently to analyse your current physician support 
approach at Tahoe Forest Healthcare District (TFHD). This letter summarizes our expanded 
consulting engagement.    

This agreement when approved terminates all previous agreements and becomes the sole agreement 
for 12 months from the formal approval by the Tahoe Forest Board of Directors. 

Based on our discussion my understanding is that your needs include; 

 Assist in the development of an implemenation and decision making work plan
 Assist to gain acceptance of this work plan with management and the board of directors.
 Assist to establish and coach a weekly Implementation team meeting that will be responsible

for facilitating the process 
 Coordinate and provide guidance to the physician recruitment process
 Evaluate physician practices that are candidates for joining the foundation and develop a

proforma budget for each practice. 
 Work with management to establish budgets for the management of these practices
 Work with compliance staff to ensure that contracts are completed correctly and meet

compliance and Fair Market Value requirements 
 Work with management to establish a 1206b and 1206g organizations
 Train and coach staff in the management practices needed to successfully manage these

practices 
 Work with key physicians to develop and implement a consistent physiciain compensation,

directorship and call program that is fair and equitable.
 Assist management to develop a business plan for each option and present these plans to the

board of directors for approval.
 Assist management with the negotiation and implementation of physician  contracts.
 As appropriate assist with independent practice valuation services
 Review the current operations of the MSC and make recommendations for improvements to

operations.

Page 133 of 146

mailto:walter@walterkopp.com


Page 2  

 Assist with the hiring and coaching of key staff who will operate these clinics for the hospital 
over long term. 

 Review options for developing or outsourcing MSO services. 
 Assist the hospital with other health plan and physician contract negotiations. 
 Review of these options with management and assistance in negotiating contracts. 
 Assistance to management as needed on additional tasks as requested.  

 
My basic role will be to provide interim executive level staffing for this key area and to help facilitate 
the decision making and implementation process for the establishment of the new medical foundation.  
 
I have helped many other medical centers to sucessfully complete this process and feel confident that 
we can be successful with this project.  
 
We recommend that we begin with this implementation effort quickly given the urgent needs of the 
hospital to have this structure in place. At the  end of each 30 day period we will evalaute our progress 
on this project and consider adding additional resources as needed.   
 
Services for this engagement are provided through my consulting firm, Medical Management Services 
(“MMS”) according the terms described herein.  This letter agreement is between Medical 
Management Services,  (“MMS”) and TFHD and shall confirm our understanding regarding the 
services. 
 
The fees for this consulting service will be $ 300 per hour, payable to Medical Management Services. 
You have asked that we work up to 120 hours per month or $36,000 based on specific work you 
approve.  This contract will reach out 12 months and cannot exceed 1440 hours or $432,000.  This 
contract will include all costs including travel and other out of pocket expenses. Additional work will 
be negoitated in subsequent phases of this project.  
 
 TFHD will be invoiced at the end of each month for the fees and expenses incurred during the month.  
All invoices are due net 30 days.  Any payments outstanding in excess of 30 days will incur a finance 
charge of 1.5% per month, and will necessitate termination of all work being done, until payments are 
made current.  
 
When authorized by TFHD, Medical Management Services will provide and invoice separately for 
assistance from other consultants in our team. The fees for these services will be based on the 
experience of the consultants.  MMS will also bill for out-of-pocket expenses related to its work for 
TFHD.  
 
All of our work will fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws. 
 
In consideration for MMS’s work on this project, TFHD and MMS, shall to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, indemnify and hold each other and its employees and independent contractors 
harmless against all expenses including reasonable attorney fees judgments, settlements and other 
amounts included in connection with any proceedings arising by reason of their work with TFHD.  In 
the event that MMS, its employees and independent contractors is a party to any action related to their 
work with TFHD each party will be responsible for their own attorneys fees and costs for their 

Page 134 of 146



Page 3 

defense. In addition TFHD and MMS will hold one another harmless for any and all claims, demands, 
causes of action, obligations, costs, expenses, damages, losses and liabilities, of whatever kind or 
nature, in law, equity or otherwise, whether known or unknown, arising from or related to such 
actions.  

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or breach thereof, shall be settled 
by arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court 
having jurisdiction thereof.  Each party will be responsible for payment of their own time spent and 
expenses incurred in the preparation for and attendance at any depositions or hearings arising from 
this engagement.  

Medical Management Services (MMS) is an independent consulting corporation and works for 
various organizations in the healthcare marketplace.  Some of these organizations may be determined 
to be competitors of your organization.  MMS will not be under legal obligation to put the interests of 
any one organization over another.  MMS will notify all involved organizations if it becomes aware of 
any apparent conflict or interest. 

Confidential Information: In connection with this current engagement between TFHD and MMS, the 
employees and independent contractors of MMS and TFHD may have access to certain confidential 
and proprietary business information and data regarding TFHD and MMS, including, without 
limitation, TFHD’s or MMS’s business plan and information regarding legal structure, management, 
operations, finances, goals and objectives and strategic plans (the foregoing information hereinafter 
referred to collectively as “Confidential Information”). The term “Confidential Information” does not 
include information about our organizations which 1) is or becomes generally available to the public, 
2) was available on a non-confidential basis prior to its disclosure, or 3) becomes available on a non-
confidential basis from an independent source.  TFHD and MMS mutually agree to treat all 
Confidential Information imparted to or by employees and independent contractors of either 
organization to employees or independent contractors of the other organization as confidential under 
this Agreement, whether oral or written, and whether disclosed prior to or subsequent to the execution 
of this Agreement.  This obligation survives the termination of the agreement and our business 
relationship. 

I look forward to working with you on this project.  If this letter reflects your understanding of our 
agreement, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to me.  Your signature below as a 
representative of TFHD will constitute acceptance of this proposal and will authorize work to begin, 
as described above. 

Sincerely yours, 
For: TFHD 

Walter C. Kopp Accepted:____________________________ 
Medical Management Services 

Date:   ______________________ 

Page 135 of 146



 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Thursday, March 17, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
Eskridge Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
John Mohun, Chair; Greg Jellinek, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5.  CLOSED SESSION 
5.1. Conference with Legal Counsel; Anticipated Litigation (Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) & (d)(3))   

A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board on the advice of its legal counsel, based on 
the below-described existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation against 
the District. 
 
Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation but which the District believes are not yet known to 
potential plaintiff or plaintiffs. (Gov. Code 549.56.9 (e)(1)) 

 
5.2.  Hearing (Health & Safety Code § 32155) 

Subject Matter: Compliance Committee Report – Closed Session 
Number of items: One (1) 

 
5.3. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: 02/17/2016 

 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 02/17/2016 
 
7. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
7.1. Meaningful Use Update .................................................................................................. ATTACHMENT 

Governance Committee will receive an update on the Meaningful Use initiative. 
 

7.2. Contracts 
New, amended, and auto renewed contracts are submitted to the Governance Committee for review 

Page 136 of 146



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

  Thursday, March 17, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
 

 

 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

and consideration for recommendation of approval by the Board of Directors. 
7.2.1. Kopp – Revised Consulting Engagement Letter ............................................... ATTACHMENT 
7.2.2. Cahill - TFHD Call Coverage Agreement ............................................................ ATTACHMENT 

 

8. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

9. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The next Governance Committee meeting is scheduled for April 20, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. 
 

10. ADJOURN 

Page 137 of 146



 

Page 1 of 2 

  

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

     Tuesday, March 22, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.  
Tahoe Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10054 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Dale Chamblin, Chair; John Mohun, Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 02/22/2016 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Financial Reports: 

6.1.1. Financial Report – February 2016 ..................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.2. Good Better Best Ratio Analysis ....................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.3. Property Tax Revenue Analysis ......................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.1.4. FYE 2015 Audited Financial Statements - IVCHF .............................................. ATTACHMENT 
6.1.5. FYE 2017 Budget Volumes and FTE’s ................................................................ ATTACHMENT 

6.2. Board Updates 
6.2.1. Meaningful Use Status ...................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.2. HIS Financial and Supply Chain Management RFP ........................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.3. GO Bond Refinancing Update ........................................................................... ATTACHMENT 
6.2.4. Audit Firm RFP Timeline 
6.2.5. Cash Investment Options 
6.2.6. Outmigration Strategy 

 
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ...................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE ................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
 
 

Page 138 of 146



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

  Tuesday, March 22, 2016 at 2 p.m. 
 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

10. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 139 of 146



 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 

  
 
 
 

COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

     Monday, March 7, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.  
Eskridge Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Karen Sessler, M.D., Chair; Charles Zipkin, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
 This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda. 
Please state your name for the record. Comments are limited to three minutes. Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution. Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda. The Committee may 
choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or 
set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 09/09/2015 ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. 2016 Committee Goals .................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

Committee will discuss and develop goals for 2016. 
6.2. Strategic Plan Initiatives  ............................................................................................... *ATTACHMENT 

Committee will review Strategic Plan items related to the Community Benefit Committee.  
6.3. Community Benefit Committee Budget 

Committee will identify the budget for Community Benefit programs. 
6.4. Wellness Neighborhood Update 

Committee will receive an update on the Wellness Neighborhood structure and metrics. 
6.5. Community Benefit Communication Needs 

Committee will discuss strategies for communicating with the public through an annual report, 
website and other means. 

6.6. 2017 Community Health Needs Assessment Planning 
Committee will discuss planning for a Community Health Needs Assessment in 2017. 

6.7. Community Perceptions Study 
Committee will consider doing a study on the community’s perceptions. 
 

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

8. AGENDA INPUT FOR NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING 

Page 140 of 146



COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

  Monday, March 7, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
9. NEXT MEETING DATE 

 
10. ADJOURN 
 

Page 141 of 146



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

   
  Board Informational Report 

 
By: Harry Weis  DATE:  3/18/16 
 CEO 
 
 
As we have shared in earlier reports, we are very happy for the Truckee/Tahoe region in its 
first major winter in a few years.  We as a Healthcare System have benefited from this stronger 
winter in both the Truckee area and in Incline Village, NV.  The months of December, January 
and February have been much busier providing a strong 8-month YTD positive financial 
performance as outlined in our financials.  We are happy for the improved economy of the 
entire region as they too have benefited from a strong winter this year. 
 
Important Activities: 
 
We have created a new and updated Mission and Vision Statement with Board input which we 
are grateful for approval on last month and at the 3/24/16 Board meeting we have a revised set 
of Values for your consideration and approval as we continue to focus on delivering ever 
improving humble, compassionate, high quality healthcare to all residents in our region. 
 
Last month we shared our 6 most critical forward looking Strategies which have been affirmed 
by the Board and we are actively working on all six of these strategies to transform the care we 
provide and to make our system much more sustainable during the most rapid change period 
in healthcare. 
 
In this month’s Board meeting we have several critical business matters to assist us in our # 1 
Strategy which is a total “respectful makeover of physician services” to make us more 
sustainable and to assist in a more aligned model of care with improved patient navigation and 
coordination. 
 
We have engaged Agility Rehab organization to perform a thorough assessment of our large 
OP Rehab program.  They have concluded their assessment, shared it with our current 
managers of this important program and now we have a response from our Management 
organization to evaluate.  We will be bringing a recommendation to the Board in April to 
provide a stronger platform for sustainability and growth as we strive to serve our region in this 
service line from many locations.  We are appreciative of the efforts of the Management 
organization to date, but believe it’s time for a thoughtful new operational strategy.  
 
We have also experienced a recent IRS visit which is not a random audit.  To date on all topics 
examined and completed, no issues have arisen.   Our team is responding to their latest area 
of questions and we’ll report next month if any issues did arise. 
 
 
 

Page 142 of 146



Other areas of critical follow up by the CEO and his team are: 
 
A.  We are researching “outmigration” from several angles and are planning on bringing a fresh 
report on outmigration within the next 2 months to the Board.  We do believe full 
implementation of our 6 critical strategies will greatly assist in lowering outmigration in future 
periods. 
 
B.  We proposed an update to policy ABD-12.  This update included an Information Request 
tool to promote a consistent and efficient process in our team’s responsiveness to Board of 
Director requests for information.   
 
For any request on information that is readily available, our team will promptly respond with no 
further board action needed.  If the matter is deemed sensitive or is not readily available 
meaning, time and resources will have be consumed either by internal or external staff, then I 
will bring those requests for a majority vote by the Board to guide my staff and I on whether to 
continue with the request for information.   
 
Also, all completed Information Request responses will be shared with all Board Members, 
whether it is readily available or was work product created to respond to a request. 
 
 
Important Objective – getting to know the TFHD team and the Community. 
   
My team and I continue to meet with many individuals in our community in one on one and in 
group settings as we work to listen to their views of our strengths and weaknesses and to 
share that we are committed to the highest ethics, quality and compassion in all we do, 
working to develop many new relationships in our community and region. 
 
We are also meeting with other healthcare providers/healthcare systems throughout the region 
to become acquainted and to contemplate areas of collaboration as well as each of us focus 
on unmet needs in healthcare. 
 
Legislative activities: 
 
My team and I are very active in monitoring and becoming acquainted with our State elected 
officials and sharing views along with many other CA hospitals on legislation which is being 
proposed that help or make healthcare delivery more difficult.  Many CA Hospital Association 
members from across the state were in Sacramento just this week being briefed and sharing 
feedback on proposed legislation. 
 
The governor recently signed a bill which helped all skilled nursing facilities across the state 
avoid a large “clawback” of funds which was proposed simply as a cost savings measure for 
the state budget and which placed many skilled nursing facilities at risk for closure.  As TFHD 
has a skilled nursing unit, we too are grateful that no “clawback” will occur. 
 
We are also monitoring Federal legislation activities to see what can be helpful or challenging. 
 
 

Page 143 of 146



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
 

CIO Board Informational Report 
 

 By: Jake Dorst 
 DATE:  3/11/2016 

 

 
 

 
STRATEGIC INITIATIVE 4.0 

 
Soft Lab Project 

 Final go live date set for April 12th.  Will be an 8 hour downtime that day.  Very 
complicated go live because we have to coordinate with 5 vendors:  CPSI, Soft, Varian, 
T Systems, OCHIN. 
All require changes that day. 

 Interface work with Varian. This testing is underway. 
 First meeting to begin downtime planning held 
 OCHIN interface Micro messages finalized.  Moved interface to Release environment.  

Making great progress. 
 Will now have the ability to produce discrete Microbiology results rather than a text 

page. 

Amion Physician scheduling program 
 Demo held 3/09/2016.  Feedback was positive.  Inexpensive solution.  Many physicians 

and some staff have used this in other hospitals and feel it would be a good choice. 
 Technical call to be scheduled since we found that although the user app is all web 

based, the administrator’s application for anyone who creates schedules requires a PC 
software download.  We have multiple schedulers, some in our facility and others 
outside: TTMG, NTO.  We need to see what this involves. 

Powerscribe Upgrade 
 Mandatory upgrade to keep support.  Must be done by Aug, 2016.   

Care Plans 
 Beginning Care Plan audits and retraining of all inpatient units in anticipation of HFAP 

Home Health/Hospice 
 Meeting about Direct Message CCDs for referrals from MSCs next week 

CPSI/ Patch Testing 
 We are experiencing some billing issues that CPSI says we need patch 1920.16 to fix. 

Working with CPSI on a workaround. 
 

Passport 
 Need to reimage 61 computers for this project.  

Page 144 of 146



BoardofDirectors: 042611 BODAg 
 

 Working on our plan to accomplish this and may have a work around to help buy some 
needed time. 

 

Page 145 of 146



Date:  __________________________________________

Exceed 

Expectations

Meets 

Expectations

Below 

Expectations

1
Overall, the meeting agenda is clear and includes 

appropriate topics for Board consideration
5 4 3 2 1

2
The consent agenda includes appropriate topics and 

worked well
5 4 3 2 1

3
The Board packet & handout materials were sufficiently 

clear and at a ‘governance level’
5 4 3 2 1

4 Discussions were on target 5 4 3 2 1

5 Board members were prepared and involved 5 4 3 2 1

6  The education was relevant and helpful 5 4 3 2 1

7 Board focused on issues of strategy and policy 5 4 3 2 1

8 Objectives for meeting were accomplished 5 4 3 2 1

9  Meeting ran on time 5 4 3 2 1

Please provide further feedback here: 

Tahoe Forest Hospital District

Board of Directors Meeting Evaluation Form

G:\Admin\BoardofDirectors\Forms\MeetingEvaluationForm

Page 146 of 146


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2016-03-24 Regular BOD Meeting_FINAL Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 11 See Agenda
	12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
	12.1. National Doctor's Day

	13. MEDICAL STAFF REPORT
	13.1. Medical Staff Report.pdf

	14. CONSENT CALENDAR
	14.1. Approval of Meeting Minutes
	2016-02-24 Special BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	2016-02-25 Regular BOD Meeting_DRAFT Minutes.pdf

	14.2. Financial Report
	Financial Report - February 2016.pdf

	14.4. Board Resolutions
	14.4.1. 2016-03 Resolution National Doctors Day.pdf


	15. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
	15.1. Quarterly Facilities Development Update
	15.1.1. TFHD Status Summary 12.31.15_2.pdf
	15.1.2. TFHD FDP Current Project Expenditure Summary 12.31.15.pdf
	15.1.3. TFHD FDP MC Expenditure Summary 12.31.15.pdf
	15.1.4. TFHD FDP MC Non Qualified Expenditure Summary 12.31.15.pdf

	15.2. TFHD Values.pdf
	15.3. Renaming of the Women and Family Department.pdf
	15.4. ABD-12 Conduct for Business By TFHD Board of Directors.pdf
	15.5. Kopp - Revised Consulting Engagement Letter.pdf

	16. DISCUSSION OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY
	17. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/RECOMMENDATIONS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
	17.1. 2016-03-17 Governance Committee_Agenda.pdf
	17.2. 2016-03-22 Finance Committee_Agenda.pdf
	17.3. 2016-03-07 Community Benefit Committee_Agenda.pdf

	18. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
	18.1. CEO BOD Report 2016_0324.pdf
	18.2.1. CIO Board Update for March 2016.pdf
	18.2.2. Director of Governance and Community Development Staff Report

	ITEMS 19 - 24: See Agenda
	25. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT
	MeetingEvaluationForm.pdf




